

From: [Megan Lawson](#)
To: [Patrick Brown](#); [Ryan R. Waterman](#); [Gungle, Ashley](#); [Hingtgen, Robert J](#); [Joe Monaco](#); [Witt, William](#)
Subject: RE: Alternatives Discussion
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 3:44:40 PM

I am available both days. We already have meetings the mornings of the 31st and 1st, so we can hold the alternatives meeting either afternoon. Or, we could bump hydro down to 9-11 and then immediately follow with Alts from 11-12:30 on the 1st.

Thx,
Megan

Megan Lawson, LEED AP ND
760.479.4243

From: Patrick Brown [mailto:patrick.brown@soitec.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 3:03 PM
To: Ryan R. Waterman; Megan Lawson; Gungle Ashley; Robert.Hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov; Joe Monaco; William Witt
Subject: Alternatives Discussion

Is everyone available to have a meeting on the alternatives either 10/31 or 11-1.

Patrick Brown | Permitting Manager | Solar Energy Business Unit | Soitec M. [+1 619 733 2649](#). Patrick.Brown@Soitec.com | www.soitec.com | **Soitec** | [16650 Via Esprillo San Diego, CA 92127](#) (USA)